



Richard Roberts
Front-end web developer

In Brief

Hi I'm Richard, an enthusiastic and self-motivated front-end web developer who loves to design and develop responsive websites. Since graduating in 2003 I have had commercial experience using HTML(5), CSS(3), OOCSS, SASS, LESS, jQuery, MODx, Axure and Photoshop.

I am renowned for developing clean semantic HTML and CSS code while paying close attention to both the client and user needs.

Languages

HTML5, CSS3, jQuery
SASS, LESS

Toolkit

Zurb Foundation, Compass,
Grunt, MODx, Wordpress

Software

Photoshop, Illustrator,
Sublime, Codekit, Visual
Studio, Axure

Other

.NET, PHP and Java
integration, UCM, Sitecore

Employment history

ICAEW – Senior UI Developer

www.icaew.com

June 2014 – Present (Contractor)

During my time at ICAEW I was tasked with creating the **UI wireframe & prototype** of a '9 step registration form' for the approval of company stake holder. I then continued with building a HTML5 responsive user interface before handing it over to .NET developers.

Keywords: Axure, Zurb Foundation, Grunt, Visual Studio, Scrum, Agile, Apple Mac, Compass,

npower – Front-end Developer

www.npower.com

November 2011 – May 2014 (Contractor)

While contracting at npower, I was tasked with developing web pages using Oracle UCM, and Visual Studio. During that time I implemented 'responsive' mobile friendly pages throughout npower.com while creating an in-house framework similar to Zurb Foundation and/or Bootstrap.

Other tasks involved building and designing campaign projects, internal websites and email templates.

Keywords: HTML5, CSS3, Responsive, jQuery, Photoshop, UCM, Webtrends

20:20 Technology – Front-end Developer

www.2020-technology.com

February 2011 – October 2011 (Contractor)

As a front-end developer I worked with both front-end and back-end developers designing and building websites for the likes of Waitrose, Ann Summers, Debenhams(German) and Pentland (BoxFresh, Kickers). My day-to-day tasks include:

- Designing (Photoshop) web pages to strict brand guidelines.
- Developing entire sites in HTML5, CSS3 and .LESS.

- Fixing cross browser issues (IE6 +)
- Designing and building user-interfaces such as accordion menus, page scrolls and slide shows
- Developing the Mobile website for Ann Summers.

monkemia Ltd

Sept 05 - Current

I have been developing and designing front-end user interfaces for various local businesses and blue chip companies though out the United Kingdom.

Wembley London Ltd

3 month employment

Web on High

July 03 - 05

Educational courses

Swansea Institute of Higher Education 2000 - 2003

BSc. Multimedia (2:2)

Gorseinon College 1998 - 2000

A Level Music Technology, Geology and Geography

Interests & hobbies

Offroading in my Landrover, Playing the electric guitar (huge fan of Pink Floyd), Snowboarding, Picking things up and putting things down at my local gym, visiting music festivals and camping.